
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


F'D-3.6 (R ev. ~-22 -64) 
/ . , . 

.</ / 

i 

FBI 

Date: 5/25/65 

Transmit the following in ------ ---:c=----:---:--:-----:-7""---- --:-----J 
(Type in plaintext or code) 

AIRTEL 
Via--------

. (Priority J . 1 

~--~---- ---------------~------- --------- - - - -----L------- - 1 

w!IJr TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (109- 584) 

FROM: SAC, BOSTON (105-4151) - P-

SUBJECT:t>ANTI .- FIDEL CASTRO ACTIVITIES 
IS . ~ CUBA . . . .. 

. 00 : MIAMI 

Re Boston airtel to Bureau dated 5/17/65. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are nine copies and 
for Miami one copy of a letterhead memorandum dated 
and captioned as above. · 

::: sg~~e who furnished information on 5/24/65 
was I _ _ _ uban Refugee Center, 20 \!lads worth 
Street, AI s on, ss. . 

Other Cuban .sources contacted on 5/24/65 had no 
additi onal information on this matter. 

The Agent of the FBI who observed the parade 
on 5/20/65 was SA DARREL B. CUR.RIE . 
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